



Published: Thursday 10 June 2021

Questions for oral answer on a future day (Future Day Orals)

Questions for oral answer on a future day as of Thursday 10 June 2021.

T Indicates a topical question. Members are selected by ballot to ask a Topical Question.

[R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.

Questions for Answer on Monday 14 June

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government

- 1 **Greg Clark** (Tunbridge Wells): What recent discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs on the performance of waste collection authorities. (901075)
- 2 **Dawn Butler** (Brent Central): If he will take steps with Cabinet colleagues to ensure the permanency of the covid-19 memorial wall. (901076)
- 3 **Ms Karen Buck** (Westminster North): What assessment he has made of the potential effect of ending the moratorium on evictions on levels of (a) evictions and (b) homelessness. (901077)
- 4 **Claire Coutinho** (East Surrey): What steps his Department is taking to protect green spaces. (901078)
- 5 **James Murray** (Ealing North): What recent estimate he has made of the number of buildings that will have (a) dangerous cladding and (b) other fire safety defects beyond June 2022. (901079)
- 6 **Chris Green** (Bolton West): If his Department will take steps to ensure that new housing developments are conditional on the consent of local people. (901080)
- 7 **Gareth Bacon** (Orpington): If he will publish the Government's plans for environmental protections in the development process. (901081)
- 8 **Chris Elmore** (Ogmore): What steps he is taking to measure the effectiveness of the (a) Community Renewal Fund and (b) Levelling Up Fund. (901082)

-
- 9 **Mr Richard Holden** (North West Durham): What steps he is taking with Cabinet colleagues to promote homeownership. (901083)
- 10 **Florence Eshalomi** (Vauxhall): What assessment he has made of the potential effect of ending the moratorium on evictions on levels of (a) evictions and (b) homelessness. (901084)
- 11 **Martin Docherty-Hughes** (West Dunbartonshire): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the (a) Levelling Up Fund and (b) UK Shared Prosperity Fund. (901085)
- 12 **Caroline Ansell** (Eastbourne): What steps he is taking to support the re-opening of high streets in the context of covid-19 outbreak. (901086)
- 13 **Alun Cairns** (Vale of Glamorgan): What recent assessment he has made of the opportunities to bid for levelling up funding. (901087)
- 14 **Craig Williams** (Montgomeryshire): What steps his Department is taking to support the Government's levelling up agenda throughout the UK. (901089)
- 15 **Ben Everitt** (Milton Keynes North): What steps he is taking to provide accommodation for rough sleepers. (901090)
- 16 **Stella Creasy** (Walthamstow): What recent steps he has taken with Cabinet colleagues to ensure the availability of appropriate accommodation for people at risk of youth violence. (901091)
- 17 **Nicola Richards** (West Bromwich East): What steps his Department is taking to protect green spaces. (901092)
- 18 **Munira Wilson** (Twickenham): Whether it is his policy that Local Nature Recovery Strategies should be given consideration by local authorities in all planning decisions. (901093)
- 19 **Esther McVey** (Tatton): What recent guidance the Government has provided to local authorities on opening up the high street in the context of the covid-19 outbreak. (901094)
- 20 **Kim Johnson** (Liverpool, Riverside): What recent assessment he has made of the potential effect on high street businesses of proposals for a new permitted development right to allow more premises to change to residential use. (901095)
- 21 **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): What support he is providing to people in rent arrears as a result of the covid-19 outbreak. (901096)
- 22 **Karl McCartney** (Lincoln): What steps his Department is taking to protect green spaces. (901097)
- 23 **Rachel Hopkins** (Luton South): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the role of local authorities in helping to prevent outbreaks of covid-19. (901098)

- 24 **Jonathan Gullis** (Stoke-on-Trent North): What steps his Department is taking to improve building safety. (901099)
- 25 **Sara Britcliffe** (Hyndburn): What steps he is taking to help high streets recover from the covid-19 outbreak. (901100)
- 26 **Afzal Khan** (Manchester, Gorton): What support he is providing to people in rent arrears as a result of the covid-19 outbreak. (901101)
- 27 **David Warburton** (Somerton and Frome): What steps he is taking to help high streets recover from the covid-19 outbreak. (901102)
- 28 **James Wild** (North West Norfolk): When he plans to make a decision on the proposals submitted by the King's Lynn Towns Fund Board. (901103)
- 29 **Douglas Chapman** (Dunfermline and West Fife): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on his Department's role in delivering the Government's levelling up agenda. (901104)
- 30 **Alex Norris** (Nottingham North): What support he is providing to people in rent arrears as a result of the covid-19 outbreak. (901105)
- 31 **Wera Hobhouse** (Bath): Whether it is his policy that Local Nature Recovery Strategies should be given consideration by local authorities in all planning decisions. (901110)

At 3:15pm

Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government

- T1 **Nickie Aiken** (Cities of London and Westminster): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (901135)
- T2 **Mrs Sheryll Murray** (South East Cornwall): (901136)
- T3 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): (901137)
- T4 **Ruth Edwards** (Rushcliffe): (901138)
- T5 **Matthew Pennycook** (Greenwich and Woolwich): (901139)
- T6 **Anthony Browne** (South Cambridgeshire): (901140)
- T7 **Robert Lorgan** (High Peak): (901141)
- T8 **Lee Anderson** (Ashfield): (901142)
- T9 **Mr Philip Hollobone** (Kettering): (901143)
- T10 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): (901144)

T11 Andrew Selous (South West Bedfordshire):	(901145)
T12 Alison Thewliss (Glasgow Central):	(901147)
T13 Florence Eshalomi (Vauxhall):	(901155)
T14 Daniel Zeichner (Cambridge):	(901156)

Questions for Answer on Tuesday 15 June

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs

- 1 **James Murray** (Ealing North): What plans he has to extend Magnitsky-style sanctions to Chen Quanguo, Party Secretary of Xinjiang region in China, in response to his alleged involvement in human rights violations against the Uyghur. (901215)
- 2 **Mr David Davis** (Haltemprice and Howden): What recent assessment he has made of the humanitarian impact of reducing the UK aid budget. (901216)
- 3 **Greg Smith** (Buckingham): What recent assessment he has made of Iran's compliance with the 2015 Joint Comprehensive Plan of Action nuclear agreement. (901217)
- 4 **Alun Cairns** (Vale of Glamorgan): What recent assessment he has made of the potential merits of strengthening co-ordination between foreign policy and overseas aid. (901218)
- 5 **Rushanara Ali** (Bethnal Green and Bow): What diplomatic steps he has taken to help ensure that the Myanmar military personnel responsible for crimes committed against the Rohingya are held to account. (901219)
- 6 **Julie Marson** (Hertford and Stortford): What assessment he has made of the effect of the covid-19 pandemic on the delivery of 12 years of quality education to girls throughout the world. (901220)
- 7 **Elliot Colburn** (Carshalton and Wallington): What steps he is taking to address human rights violations in Sri Lanka. (901221)
- 8 **Mr Tobias Ellwood** (Bournemouth East): What discussions he has had with his Iranian counterpart in the last six months. (901222)
- 9 **Alex Cunningham** (Stockton North): What recent assessment he has made of the potential effect of reductions in the UK aid budget on tackling the covid-19 pandemic. (901223)

- 10 **Steven Bonnar** (Coatbridge, Chryston and Bellshill): What assessment he has made of the potential effect of reductions in the UK aid budget on UK humanitarian work overseas. (901224)
- 11 **Dr Kieran Mullan** (Crewe and Nantwich): What recent assessment the Government has made of the political and humanitarian situation in North Korea. (901225)
- 12 **Martin Docherty-Hughes** (West Dunbartonshire): What assessment he has made of the potential effect of reductions in the UK aid budget on UK humanitarian work overseas. (901226)
- 13 **Sally-Ann Hart** (Hastings and Rye): What steps he is taking to ensure that tackling global poverty and inequality remains a priority for his Department. (901227)
- 14 **Hannah Bardell** (Livingston): What assessment he has made of the potential effect of reductions in the UK aid budget on UK humanitarian work overseas. (901228)
- 15 **Andrew Griffith** (Arundel and South Downs): What diplomatic steps he is taking to advance the commercial interests of the UK overseas. (901229)
- 16 **Antony Higginbotham** (Burnley): Whether he has had discussions with his Chinese counterpart on the source of the covid-19 outbreak. (901232)
- 17 **Hilary Benn** (Leeds Central): What recent assessment he has made of the prospects for a two-state solution in the Middle East. (901234)
- 18 **Caroline Ansell** (Eastbourne): What progress the Government has made through international co-operation on tackling climate change. (901235)
- 19 **Wera Hobhouse** (Bath): What steps he is taking in response to the recent assessment of the UK's famine prevention envoy on the situation in Tigray. (901236)
- 20 **Jack Brereton** (Stoke-on-Trent South): What diplomatic steps he is taking to support the operation of political opposition in Belarus. (901237)
- 21 **Duncan Baker** (North Norfolk): What steps he has taken to secure international co-operation on the Leaders Pledge for Nature to reverse biodiversity loss by 2030 for sustainable development. (901239)
- 22 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): If he will support the creation of the International Fund for Israeli-Palestinian Peace. (901240)
- 23 **Virginia Crosbie** (Ynys Môn): What steps he is taking to ensure that tackling global poverty and inequality remains a priority for his Department. (901241)
- 24 **Tulip Siddiq** (Hampstead and Kilburn): What recent progress he has made on helping to secure the freedom of British citizens being held in Iran. (901242)
- 25 **Alison McGovern** (Wirral South): What recent steps the Government has taken to support refugees and internally displaced people overseas. (901243)

- 26 **Peter Gibson** (Darlington): What diplomatic steps he is taking to support peace between Israel and the Palestinians. (901244)
- 27 **Kate Osamor** (Edmonton): What steps his Department is taking to help tackle hunger in Yemen. (901245)
- 28 **Judith Cummins** (Bradford South): What recent assessment he has made of the humanitarian situation in Gaza. (901246)
- 29 **Mr John Baron** (Basildon and Billericay): If he will take steps to help prevent the closure of British Council offices overseas. (901247)
- 30 **Christina Rees** (Neath): What steps he is taking to reduce global poverty. (901250)
- 31 **Andy Slaughter** (Hammersmith): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the potential merits of advising UK businesses against trading with illegal settlements as a disincentive to Israeli settlement building in the occupied Palestinian territories. (901260)

At 12:15pm

Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs

- T1 **Mike Amesbury** (Weaver Vale): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (901275)
- T2 **Chris Grayling** (Epsom and Ewell): (901276)
- T3 **Janet Daby** (Lewisham East): (901277)
- T4 **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): (901278)
- T5 **Afzal Khan** (Manchester, Gorton): (901279)
- T6 **Grahame Morris** (Easington): (901280)
- T7 **Dr Rupa Huq** (Ealing Central and Acton): (901281)
- T8 **Harriett Baldwin** (West Worcestershire): (901282)
- T9 **Mrs Sheryll Murray** (South East Cornwall): (901284)
- T10 **Dr James Davies** (Vale of Clwyd): (901289)
- T11 **Claire Coutinho** (East Surrey): (901291)
- T12 **Neil Parish** (Tiverton and Honiton): (901294)
- T13 **Lee Anderson** (Ashfield): (901295)
- T14 **Stephen Metcalfe** (South Basildon and East Thurrock): (901298)

Questions for Answer on Wednesday 16 June

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland

- 1 **Joanna Cherry** (Edinburgh South West): What recent discussions he has had with Lord Frost on negotiations with the Vice President of the European Commission on Northern Ireland. (901165)
- 2 **Julie Marson** (Hertford and Stortford): What steps he is taking to promote Northern Ireland's links with the US. (901166)
- 3 **Jerome Mayhew** (Broadland): What discussions he has had with EU officials on the need for pragmatic implementation of the Northern Ireland Protocol. (901169)
- 4 **Kevin Brennan** (Cardiff West): What recent assessment he has made of the effectiveness of the implementation of the Northern Ireland Protocol. (901170)
- 5 **Matt Western** (Warwick and Leamington): What assessment the Government has made of the potential benefits for frictionless trade between Northern Ireland and the rest of the UK of a veterinary agreement between the UK and the EU. (901171)
- 6 **Mr Alistair Carmichael** (Orkney and Shetland): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the potential contribution to easing trade flows between Northern Ireland and Great Britain of the UK securing veterinary and phytosanitary agreements with the EU. (901173)
- 7 **Marco Longhi** (Dudley North): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on co-ordinating a UK-wide response to the covid-19 outbreak. (901174)
- 8 **Rosie Cooper** (West Lancashire): What assessment he has made of the effect of Budget 2021 on the ability of the Northern Ireland Executive to reduce NHS waiting times in Northern Ireland. (901175)
- 9 **Mr Richard Holden** (North West Durham): What steps he is taking to promote Northern Ireland's links with the (a) North East of England and (b) rest of the UK. (901176)
- 10 **Liz Twist** (Blaydon): What assessment he has made of the effect of Budget 2021 on the ability of the Northern Ireland Executive to reduce NHS waiting times in Northern Ireland. (901177)
- 11 **Chris Elmore** (Ogmore): What assessment the Government has made of the potential benefits for frictionless trade between Northern Ireland and the rest of the UK of a veterinary agreement between the UK and the EU. (901178)

- 12 **Jack Brereton** (Stoke-on-Trent South): What discussions he has had with EU officials on the need for pragmatic implementation of the Northern Ireland Protocol. (901179)
- 13 **Mr David Davis** (Haltemprice and Howden): What discussions he has had with EU officials on the need for pragmatic implementation of the Northern Ireland Protocol. (901182)
- 14 **Chris Green** (Bolton West): What assessment he has made of the benefits of the Levelling Up Fund for Northern Ireland. (901183)
- 15 **Christine Jardine** (Edinburgh West): What discussions he has had with his Cabinet colleagues on the prospects for concluding negotiations on a UK-EU veterinary agreement that is compatible with the Northern Ireland protocol. (901195)